

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology

RULE TITLE: CONTINUING EDUCATION AS A CONDITION FOR RENEWAL OR REACTIVATION RULE NO.: 64B20-6.001

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes to clarify that two (2) hours of medical errors continuing education is required for all licensees to renew their licenses, regardless of when they become initially licensed within a biennium.

SUMMARY: The rule requires all certified speech-language pathology and audiology assistants to obtain two (2) hours of medical errors continuing education as a condition of biennial licensure renewal. The rule clarifies that all speech language pathologists and audiologists are required to obtain two (2) hours of medical errors continuing education for biennial renewal, regardless of when during the biennium they were initially licensed.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COST: No Statement of Estimated Regulatory Cost was prepared.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding the statement of estimated costs, or to provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

SPECIFIC AUTHORITY: 456.013(7), 468.1135(4)(a), 468.1195(1),(3), 468.1205(1) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.013(7), 468.1195(1),(3), 468.1205(1) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAW.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Pamela E. King, Executive Director, Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B20-6.001 Continuing Education as a Condition for Renewal or Reactivation.

(1) No change.

(2) As a condition of the biennial renewal of an active status assistant certificate, the assistant shall attend and certify attending twenty (20) credit hours, per biennium, of Board approved, clinically related continuing education. Two (2) of these hours must be in a Board approved course relating to the prevention of medical errors as required by subsection 64B20-2.001(3), F.A.C.

(3) through (4) No change.

(5) Licensees who are initially licensed during the second year of the biennium shall be required to attend and certify twenty (20) hours of Board approved, clinically related, continuing education, for their first renewal. Two (2) of these

hours must be in a Board approved course relating to the prevention of medical errors as described in subsection 64B20-2.001(3), F.A.C.

Continuing education hours obtained during the two year period prior to renewal, including hours obtained while holding a provisional license, may be used to satisfy the requirement.

(6) through (12) No change.

Specific Authority 456.013(7), 468.1135(4)(a), 468.1195(1),(3), 468.1205(1) FS. Law Implemented 456.013(7), 468.1195(1),(3), 468.1205(1) FS. History--New 3-14-91, Amended 8-11-91, 5-28-92, 2-24-93, Formerly 21LL-6.001, Amended 1-31-94, 7-5-94, Formerly 61F14-6.001, Amended 3-28-95, 10-1-95, 11-20-95, 4-1-96, Formerly 59BB-6.001, Amended 7-7-98, 1-6-00, 4-4-02,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology

NAME OF SUPERVISOR OR PERSON WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: October 27, 2003

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAW: November 26, 2003

**Section III
Notices of Changes, Corrections and
Withdrawals**

**BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE INTERNAL
IMPROVEMENT TRUST FUND**

Pursuant to Chapter 2003-145, Laws of Florida, all notices for the Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund are published on the Internet at the Department of Environmental Protection's home page at <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/> under the link or button titled "Official Notices."

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

RULE NO.: 33-507.201 RULE TITLE: Substance Abuse Program Services - Determination of Need

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 29, No. 48, November 28, 2003 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly:

The second bulleted item in the first section of Form DC5-705, Refusal of Mandatory Substance Abuse Services, should be changed as follows:

In addition to disciplinary action, no inmate will be able to participate in a work release center assignment or program or study release if ~~he or she s/he~~ has ever refused to participate in mandated substance abuse program services and/or has not subsequently completed those services.

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
33-602.220	Administrative Confinement
33-602.221	Protective Management
33-602.222	Disciplinary Confinement

SECOND NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 29, No. 48, (November 26, 2003), and Vol. 30, No.1, (January 2, 2004) issues of the Florida Administrative Weekly:

33-602.220 Administrative Confinement.

(1) Definitions.

(a) through (n) No change.

(o) Major rule violation – ~~for the purposes of this rule, means any assault, battery or attempted assault or battery; any spoken or written threat towards any person; inciting or attempting to incite or participating in any riot, strike, mutinous act or disturbance; fighting; possession of weapons, ammunition, explosives or escape paraphernalia; and any escape or escape attempt.~~

(2) through (11) No change.

33-602.221 Protective Management.

(1) Definitions.

(a) through (p) No change.

~~(q) Major Rule Violation, for the purposes of this rule only, means any assault, battery or attempted assault or battery; any spoken or written threat towards any person; inciting, attempting to incite or participating in any riot, strike, mutinous act or disturbance; fighting; possession of weapons, ammunition, explosives or escape paraphernalia; and any escape or escape attempt.~~

(2) through (3) No change.

(4) Conditions and Privileges.

(a) through (o) No change.

(p) Exercise - an exercise schedule shall be implemented to ensure a minimum opportunity of three hours per week of exercise out of doors. The ICT is authorized to restrict exercise for an individual inmate when the inmate is found guilty of a major rule violation as defined in Rule 33-602.220, F.A.C.

(q) through (10) No change.

33-602.222 Disciplinary Confinement.

(1) Definitions.

(a) through (l) No change.

~~(m) Major rule violation — for the purposes of this rule only, means any assault, battery or attempted assault or battery; any spoken or written threat towards any person; inciting, attempting to incite or participating in any riot, strike, mutinous act or disturbance; fighting; possession of weapons, ammunition, explosives or escape paraphernalia; and any escape or escape attempt.~~

~~(m)(n)~~ No change.

(2) through (3) No change.

(4) Conditions and Privileges.

(a) through (o) No change.

(p) Exercise.

1. through 2. No change.

3. The ICT is authorized to restrict exercise for an individual inmate only when the inmate is found guilty of a major rule violation as defined in Rule 33-602.220, F.A.C.

(5) through (14) No change.

LAND AND WATER ADJUDICATORY COMMISSION

Lakewood Ranch Community Development District 5

RULE CHAPTER NO.: RULE CHAPTER TITLE:

42EE-1 Lakewood Ranch Community Development District 5

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

42EE-1.002 Boundary

NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the public hearing for Rule 42EE-1.002, F.A.C., as originally published in Vol. 30, No. 3, January 16, 2004, of the Florida Administrative Weekly, was inadvertently scheduled to be held prior to the expiration of the 21 day hearing request period. The public hearing for Rule 42-EE-1.002, F.A.C., is rescheduled as follows:

TIME AND DATE: 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 Noon, Monday, February 23, 2004

PLACE: Room 1802M, The Capitol, Tallahassee, Florida

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-4.203 Gold Seal and Financial Requirements

NOTICE OF CHANGE

The Agency for Health Care Administration announces a change to the proposed amendment to Rule 59A-4.203, F.A.C., relating to the Gold Seal program, as published in Vol. 29, No. 47, November 21, 2003 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

Proposed change to Rule 59A-4.203, F.A.C., should read as follows:

59A-4.203 Financial Requirements.

(1) To be eligible for a Gold Seal designation, a facility must have been in operation for a minimum of 30 months prior to the date of application and must provide evidence of financial soundness and stability. This subsection provides the criteria for use of financial statements. To demonstrate 30 months of financial soundness and stability prior to the date of the application:

(a) The licensee of the facility shall submit financial statements prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) for the three consecutive fiscal years immediately preceding the date of application, including: a balance sheet, income statement and statement of cash flows and all relevant notes. The licensee concurrently shall submit a report from a certified public accountant (CPA) who has audited or reviewed these financial statements. A report of audited financial statements must specify an unqualified opinion. A report on reviewed financial statements must be a standard report and must not contain any departure from GAAP. Financial statements that have been reviewed by a CPA may not be substituted for audited financial statements when the audit was conducted for the same financial accounting period. Each licensee shall also submit a one-year set of pro-forma financial statements, including balance sheet, income statement and statement of cash flows. For a licensee whose audited or reviewed financial statements are prepared as part of a consolidated entity, the licensee can satisfy the requirements for submitting financial statements by submitting the three most recent consecutive years of CPA audited or reviewed consolidated financial statements if the statements break out the balance sheet, income statement and statement of cash flows of the individual licensee or submit accreditation documents in accordance with ss. 400.235(5)(b), Florida Statutes. In the event a continuing care retirement center has its designation as a CCRC revoked by the Department of Financial Services, the CCRC is required to submit financial statements as described in this rule.

Specific Authority 400.235 FS. Law Implemented 400.235(9) History--New 8-21-01, Amended 5-19-02, _____.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Asbestos Constultants/Asbestos Consultant Examination

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
61E1-1.001	Asbestos Consultants/Contractors; Licensure Requirements

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL

Notice is hereby given that the above rulemaking to amend Rule 61E1-1.001, F.A.C., as noticed in Vol. 29, No. 41, October 10, 2003, Florida Administrative Weekly has been withdrawn.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Pursuant to Chapter 2003-145, Laws of Florida, all notices for the Department of Environmental Protection are published on the Internet at the Department of Environmental Protection's home page at <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/> under the link or button titled "Official Notices."

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
67-21.002	Definitions
67-21.003	Application and Selection Procedures for Developments
67-21.0035	Applicant Administrative Appeal Procedures

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 29, No. 52, December 26, 2003, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

67-21.002 Definitions.

(56) "Income Certification", "Tenant Income Certification" or "Form TIC-1" means the Form TIC-1, which is adopted and incorporated by reference, effective January 2004, and which shall be used to certify the income of all residents residing in a set-aside unit in a Development. A copy of such form is available on FHFC's web site www.floridahousing.org or by contacting the Compliance Department at 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329.

(75) "Program Report" or "Form PR-1" means the report format which is required to be completed and submitted to the Corporation pursuant to this rule chapter, and is adopted and incorporated herein by reference, effective June 2003. A copy of such form is available on FHFC's web site www.floridahousing.org or by contacting the Compliance Department at 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329.

(98) "Universal Application Package" or "UA1016 (Rev. 3 2-04)"

The Application forms have been changed as follows:
Part III.A.3., Development Category, has been revised to add a new paragraph b.
Part III.B.2., Optional Features and Amenities, opening paragraph has been revised.
Part III.B.2., Optional Features and Amenities, paragraphs a., New Construction Developments, and b., Rehabilitation/Substantial Rehabilitation Developments, have been revised.
Part III.D.2., Demographic Commitment, SAIL Applicant commitment paragraph has been deleted.
Part IV.A.1., Local Government Contributions, has been revised.

The Application exhibits have been changed as follows:
 Verification of Front Porch Florida Community Form has been revised.

The Application instructions have been changed as follows:
 Part III.A.2.c. and d. renumbered as e. and f. and f.(1)(a) and (b) revised.

Part III.A.3., Development Category, has been revised to add a new paragraph b.

Part III.A.4., Development Type, has been revised.

Part III.A.10.b., 2004 FHFC Development Proximity List, has been revised.

Part III.A.10.b.(2) has been revised.

Part III.B.2., Optional Features and Amenities, opening paragraph has been revised.

Part III.D.2., Demographic Commitment, SAIL Applicant commitment paragraph has been deleted.

Part III.E.1.a., SAIL minimum set-aside commitment, has been revised.

Part V.D., Funding Commitments, firm commitment from non-regulated Financial Institution paragraph has been revised.

67-21.003 Application and Selection Procedures ~~Process~~ for Developments ~~Loans~~.

(7) Within 7 Calendar Days of the deadline for receipt by the Corporation of the documentation set forth in subsection (6) above, all Applicants may submit to the Corporation a Notice of Alleged Deficiencies (NOAD) in any other Application. Each NOAD is limited only to issues created by documents revisions, additions, or both, revised and/or added by the Applicant submitting the Application pursuant to subsection (6) above. Each NOAD must specify the assigned Application number, the pages and the documents in question, as well as describe the alleged deficiencies in detail. Each NOAD is limited to the review of only one Applicant's submission. However, there is no limit to the number of NOADs which may be submitted. NOADs which seek the review of more than one Applicant's submission will be considered improperly filed and ineligible for review. The Corporation will only review each written NOAD timely Received.

67-21.0035 Applicant Administrative Appeal Procedures.

(6) Any Applicant who wishes to challenge the findings and conclusions of the recommended order entered pursuant to a Section 120.57(2), F.S., proceeding as described in subsection (5) above concerning the final ranking of another Application, shall be allowed the opportunity to submit written arguments to the Board. Any written arguments should be typed and double-spaced with margins no less than one inch in either Times New Roman 14-point or Courier New 12-point font and may not exceed five pages. Written arguments must be filed with Florida Housing Finance Corporation's Clerk at 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329, no later than 5:00 p.m., Eastern Time, on the date

contained in the recommended order. ~~Submission by facsimile or other electronic means will not be accepted.~~ Failure to timely file a written argument shall constitute a waiver of the right to have a written argument considered by the Board. Parties will not be permitted to make oral presentations to the Board in response to recommended orders. The Board shall consider all recommended orders and written arguments and enter the appropriate final orders.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

RULE NOS.: 67-48.002 67-48.004 67-48.005 67-48.010 67-48.014	RULE TITLES: Definitions Application and Selection Procedures for Developments Applicant Administrative Appeal Procedures Terms and Conditions of SAIL Loans HOME General Program Procedures and Restrictions
---	--

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 29, No. 52, December 26, 2003, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

67-48.002 Definitions.

(6) "Annual Owner Compliance Certification Form" or "Form AOC-1" means, with respect to a Housing Credit Development, a report format which is required to be completed and submitted to the Corporation, pursuant to subsection 67-48.006(7), F.A.C., and is adopted and incorporated herein by reference, effective 1/2001. A copy of such form is available on FHFC's web site www.floridahousing.org or by contacting the Compliance Department at 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329.

(47) "Final Cost Certification Application" or "Form FCCA" means, with respect to a Housing Credit Development, that Form FCCA which is adopted and incorporated herein by reference, effective January 2003, and which shall be used by an Applicant to itemize all expenses incurred in association with construction or rehabilitation of a Housing Credit Development. Such form will be made available from the Corporation and shall be completed, executed and submitted to the Corporation, as specified in subsections 67-48.023(6)-(7), F.A.C., along with the executed Extended Use Agreement, IRS Forms 8821 for all Financial Beneficiaries, a copy of the syndication agreement disclosing the rate and all terms, the required certified public accountant opinion letter, photographs of the completed Development, the monitoring fee, and documentation of the placed-in-service date as specified in FCCA instructions. The Final Housing Credit Allocation will not be issued until such time as all items in the preceding

sentence are received and processed by the Corporation. A copy of Form FCCA is available on FHFC's web site www.floridahousing.org or by contacting the Housing Credit Program at 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329. IRS Form 8821 is adopted and incorporated herein by reference and can be obtained from the Internal Revenue Service by calling 1(800)829-4477.

(74) "Income Certification", "Tenant Income Certification" or "Form TIC-1" means the Form TIC-1, which is adopted and incorporated by reference, effective January 2004, and which shall be used to certify the income of all residents residing in a set-aside unit in a Development. A copy of such form is available on FHFC's web site www.floridahousing.org or by contacting the Compliance Department at 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329.

(88) "Program Report" or "Form PR-1" means the report format which is required to be completed and submitted to the Corporation pursuant to Rule 67-48.006, F.A.C., and is adopted and incorporated herein by reference, effective June 2003. A copy of such form is available on FHFC's web site www.floridahousing.org or by contacting the Compliance Department at 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329.

(89) "Progress Report" or "Form Q/M Report" means, with respect to a Housing Credit Development, a report format that is required to be completed and submitted to the Corporation pursuant to subsection 67-48.028(4), F.A.C., and is adopted and incorporated herein by reference, effective January 2003. A copy of such form is available on FHFC's web site www.floridahousing.org or by contacting the Housing Credit Program at 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329.

(91) "Qualified Allocation Plan" or "QAP" means, with respect to the HC Program, the 2004 Qualified Allocation Plan which is adopted and incorporated herein by reference, effective upon approval by the Governor of the State of Florida, pursuant to Section 42(m)(1)(B) of the Code and sets forth the selection criteria and the preferences of the Corporation for Developments which will receive Housing Credits. The QAP is available on FHFC's web site www.floridahousing.org or by contacting the Housing Credit Program at 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329.

(98) "SAIL Development" means a residential development comprised of one or more residential buildings, each containing five or more dwelling units and functionally related facilities, proposed to be ~~newly~~ constructed with SAIL funds for Eligible Persons or Eligible Households or a residential development comprised of one or more buildings containing dwelling units and functionally related facilities proposed to be substantially rehabilitated with SAIL funds for Eligible Persons or Eligible Households. If a Development has

received a tentative allocation or tentative funding commitment and is proposed to be constructed or substantially rehabilitated, is under construction, in the process of substantial rehabilitation, or has been completed ~~of Housing Credits or Multifamily Mortgage Revenue Bonds from a prior cycle~~, it may be considered for the SAIL Program funding only if:

(111) "Universal Application Package" or "UA1016 (Rev. 3 2-04)"

The Application forms have been changed as follows:

Part III.A.3., Development Category, has been revised to add a new paragraph b.

Part III.B.2., Optional Features and Amenities, opening paragraph has been revised.

Part III.B.2., Optional Features and Amenities, paragraphs a., New Construction Developments, and b., Rehabilitation/Substantial Rehabilitation Developments, have been revised.

Part III.D.2., Demographic Commitment, SAIL Applicant commitment paragraph has been deleted.

Part IV.A.1., Local Government Contributions, has been revised.

The Application exhibits have been changed as follows:

Verification of Front Porch Florida Community Form has been revised.

The Application instructions have been changed as follows:

Part III.A.2.c. and d. renumbered as e. and f. and f.(1)(a) and (b) revised.

Part III.A.3., Development Category, has been revised to add a new paragraph b.

Part III.A.4., Development Type, has been revised.

Part III.A.10.b., 2004 FHFC Development Proximity List, has been revised.

Part III.A.10.b.(2) has been revised.

Part III.B.2., Optional Features and Amenities, opening paragraph has been revised.

Part III.D.2., Demographic Commitment, SAIL Applicant commitment paragraph has been deleted.

Part III.E.1.a., SAIL minimum set-aside commitment, has been revised.

Part V.D., Funding Commitments, firm commitment from non-regulated Financial Institution paragraph has been revised.

67-48.004 Application and Selection Procedures for Developments.

(7) Within 7 Calendar Days of the deadline for receipt by the Corporation of the documentation set forth in subsection (6) above, all Applicants may submit to the Corporation a Notice of Alleged Deficiencies (NOAD) in any other Application. Each NOAD is limited only to issues created by documents revisions, additions, or both, ~~revised and/or added~~ by the Applicant submitting the Application pursuant to subsection (6) above. Each NOAD must specify the assigned

Application number, the pages and the documents in question, as well as describe the alleged deficiencies in detail. Each NOAD is limited to the review of only one Applicant's submission. However, there is no limit to the number of NOADs which may be submitted. NOADs which seek the review of more than one Applicant's submission will be considered improperly filed and ineligible for review. The Corporation will only review each written NOAD timely Received.

(13)(d) An Applicant or any Principal, Affiliate or Financial Beneficiary of an Applicant or a Developer is in arrears for any financial obligation it has to the Corporation or any agent or assignee of the Corporation. For purposes of the SAIL and/or HOME Programs, this rule subsection does not include permissible deferral of SAIL and/or HOME interest.

67-48.005 Applicant Administrative Appeal Procedures.

(6) Any Applicant who wishes to challenge the findings and conclusions of the recommended order entered pursuant to a Section 120.57(2), F.S., proceeding as described in subsection (5) above concerning the final ranking of another Application, shall be allowed the opportunity to submit written arguments to the Board. Any written arguments should be typed and double-spaced with margins no less than one inch in either Times New Roman 14-point or Courier New 12-point font and may not exceed five pages. Written arguments must be filed with Florida Housing Finance Corporation's Clerk at 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329, no later than 5:00 p.m., Eastern Time, on the date contained in the recommended order. ~~Submission by facsimile or other electronic means will not be accepted.~~ Failure to timely file a written argument shall constitute a waiver of the right to have a written argument considered by the Board. Parties will not be permitted to make oral presentations to the Board in response to recommended orders. The Board shall consider all recommended orders and written arguments and enter the appropriate final orders.

67-48.010 Terms and Conditions of SAIL Loans.

(9) The final billing for the purpose of payoff of the SAIL loan shall also include a billing for compliance fees to cover monitoring of SAIL Program requirements beyond the maturity date of the Note, ~~as applicable.~~ Such fees shall be computed by determining the present value of the annual compliance monitoring fee and multiplying that by the number of years for which the Development will have a set-aside for Very Low-Income persons or households beyond the repayment date. The present value discount rate shall be 2.75% per annum. Such amount shall be reduced by the amount of any compliance monitoring fees for other programs collected by the Corporation for the Development provided:

67-48.014 HOME General Program Procedures and Restrictions.

(2) The Corporation shall utilize at least 15% of the HOME allocation for CHDOs pursuant to the HUD Regulations, to be divided between the multifamily and single family cycles. In order to apply under the CHDO set-aside, the CHDO must have at least 51% ownership interest in the Development held by the General Partner entity and meet all other CHDO requirements as defined by HUD in 24 CFR 92 and other Corporation requirements identified in the CHDO Checklist. The CHDO Checklist is adopted and incorporated herein by reference, effective 11/02, and is available on FHFC's web site www.floridahousing.org or by contacting the HOME-Rental Program at 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329.

(4) The maximum per-unit subsidy amount of HOME funds that the Corporation shall invest on a per-unit basis in affordable housing shall not exceed the per-unit dollar limits established by the Corporation as identified in the current Application instructions and included on the HUD Subsidy Limits chart, which is adopted and incorporated by reference, effective 12-8-03. A copy of such chart is available on FHFC's web site www.floridahousing.org or by contacting the HOME-Rental Program at 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329.

Section IV Emergency Rules

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE INTERNAL IMPROVEMENT TRUST FUND

Pursuant to Chapter 2003-145, Laws of Florida, all notices for the Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund are published on the Internet at the Department of Environmental Protection's home page at <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/> under the link or button titled "Official Notices."

DEPARTMENT OF THE LOTTERY

RULE TITLE: MEGA M\$NEY®
RULE NO.: 53ER04-4
SUMMARY OF THE RULE: This emergency rule sets forth the provisions for the conduct of MEGA M\$NEY® effective January 28, 2004.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE EMERGENCY RULE IS: Diane D. Schmidt, Legal Analyst, Department of the Lottery, 250 Marriott Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4011